No.D-V-594/G/ 876 /

H.P. Forest Department
Chamba, Forest Division, Chamba.

Dated, Chamba, the \/,@ 091{/03/4”03@?

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To: - DFO Pangi at Killar.
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba.

Subject: - Diversion of 211.8427 hectare of forest land for
construction of Dugar-500 MW, HEP in favour of NHPC
within the jurisdiction of Pangi Forest Division.

Memo,

Please refer to your office Memo No. Gen/3604 dated 08-02-
2022, on the subject cited above, on the subject cited above.

In this connection, it is intimated that the site of above Project will
be inspected by the undersigned on 3" and 4™ March, 2022. It is therefore, requested to make
necessary arrangements for site inspection and get all the relevant records ready well before

date of inspection. Also intimate the concerned Agency accordingly.

N MU

Chief Co rvéto Forests,
Chamba Forest Circle
Chamb?.

Endst. No. ___/ Dated, Chamba, the /

Copy forwarded to Deputy General Manager, NHPC, Dugar 500
MW, HEP Pangi, Parbati Complex, Nagwan District Mandi (HP- PIN-175121 for information and
necessary action.

ChiefConservator of Forests,
Chamba, Forest Circle,
Chamba.



